WMATC Filings

From: WMATC E-Filings

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 1:28 PM

To: WMATC Applicants

Subject: 3122: Applicant General Tariff

Attachments: 6508888ea0bb0-DC NY Tours LLC Rate Sheet.pdf

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT COMMISSION
GENERAL TARIFF COVER

General Tarift No. GT- 1
Date Filed at WM}/&T(}: 09/18/2023
Date Effective: 9 /XI""D o7 3

1. WMATC Certificate of Authority No.: 3122

2. Carrier Name on Certificate of Authority: DC NY Tours LLC
Street: 1200 S Courthouse Road, Apt./Suite: Apt 427

City: Arlington

State:VA

Zip: 22204

Telephone Number: 7035983031

3. Person authorized to file tariff on behalf of Carrier

Name: Michael Rodriguez

Title: Owner

Telephone Number: 7035983031

4. Date this tariff actually filed with WMATC: 09/18/2023

5. Date seven (7) calender days after date on Line 4: 09/25/2023
6. Effective Date of this tariff (not earlier than date on line 5):

*Your general tariff was attached to your submission.

NOTE: SEE COMMISSION REGULATION NOS. 55 AND 56. IF YOU HAVE A QUESTION ABOUT
HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM, CALL THE COMMISSION AT (301) 588-5260.



DC NY Tours LLC
Rate Sheet

Common Point to Point Transfers
13 Passenger Sprinter

Downtown Washington D.C. Eare
to DCA $140
to IAD $200
to Union Station $140
to Bethesda $180
to Alexandria $140
to National Harbor $140
Bethesda Fare
to DCA 3140
to 1AD $165
to Union Station $140
to Washington D.C. $140
to Alexandria $140
to Naticnal Harbor $140
Alexandria Eare
to Union Station $140
to Washington D.C. $140
to Bethesda $140
to National Harbor $140
Hourly Service within the DC Metro area.

Vehicle Fare

13 Passnger Sprinter

$100 per hour, 4 hours minimum.,

Common Point to Point Transfers
8 Passenger SUV - GMC Yukon

Downfown Washington D.C. Fare
to DCA $130
to 1AD $190
to Union Station $130
to Bethesda $170
to Alexandria $130
to National Harbor $130




Bethesda Eare
to DCA $130
fo 1AD $155
to Union Station $130
to Washington D.C. $130
to Alexandria $130
to National Harbor $130
Alexandria Fare
to Union Station $130
to Washington D.C. $130
to Bethesda $130
to National Harbor $130
Hourly Service within the DC Metro area.

Vehicle Fare

& Passenger GMC Yukon SUV

$90 per hour, 4 hours minimum.




